

6702 N Drake Ave.
Lincolnwood, IL 60712
(312) 405-1040
jairopa@yahoo.com

Jairo H Patino

Objective

Become an Assistant Clinical Professor where I can bring my experience and my knowledge in all aspects of The Restorative Science in order to continue inspiring the students to develop the attitudes and skills necessary to succeed in our profession.

Education

2005-2007 <i>DDS</i>	University of Illinois at Chicago	Chicago, IL
1991-1993 <i>Masters Equivalence</i> <ul style="list-style-type: none">• Restorative Fellowship	Private Prosthodontic Research Center	Bogotá, Colombia
1990-1991 <i>English as a second language</i>	Iowa State University	Ames, Iowa
1984-1988 <i>Bachelors Equivalence</i> <ul style="list-style-type: none">• General Dentist	San Martin University	Bogotá, Colombia

Experience

2014-2016 University of Illinois at Chicago <i>Clinical Assistant Professor</i> <ul style="list-style-type: none">• Teach the students all aspects of the restorative sciences• Inspire the students to develop the attitudes and skills necessary to succeed in our profession	Chicago, IL
2010-2013 Cape Cod Dental Wellness General Dentist <ul style="list-style-type: none">• Perform all the phases of dentistry	West Harwich, MA
2009-2010 Advanced Dental Care of Norton General Dentist <ul style="list-style-type: none">• Perform all the phases of dentistry	Norton, MA

2007-2008

Belmont & California Dental Office

Chicago, IL

General Dentist

- Perform all the phases of dentistry

2007-2008

University of Illinois at Chicago

Chicago, IL

Clinical Assistant Professor

- Teach the students all aspects of the restorative science
- Inspire the students to develop the attitudes and skills necessary to succeed in our profession

2004- 2005

Exeter, NH

Parsi - Osorio Dental Office

Dental Assistant- Lab Technician.

- Assist the dentists at the multi-specialty practice for the different procedures.
- Set the rooms with the materials and instruments needed for.
- Assist the Periodontist with the implant cases.
- Take final impressions for crowns, bridges, veneers.
- Make provisional for implant cases and for the patients who have undergone restorative procedures.
- Make the Diagnostic Wax up and surgical stents for dental implant cases.
- Fabricate the stone models, place the analogs and create the soft tissue replica in order to get the custom made abutments.

1999-2003

Cambridge, MA

Atlantis Components

Development Engineering Department Consultant, Case Manager, Laboratory Manager

- Developed with the engineering department a new software which would generate a custom made abutment for dental implants.
- Taught basic dental knowledge to the design department to enable them to excel in designing anatomically accurate abutments for each patient
- Involved in each particular case from the laboratory services (stone model, analog and soft tissue placement) to the stage of the abutment design.

1999-2000

Boston, MA

Watkin- Osorio Dental Office

Dental Assistant

- Set the rooms with the necessary materials and instruments
- Made provisional for patients who had restorative procedures
- Took final Impressions for crowns, bridges and veneers
- Made diagnostic wax up for patients that would undergo dental implant surgery or restorative procedures
- Assisted the dentist with patients on different dental procedures.

1992-1998

Bogotá, Colombia

Dental Private Practice

Restorative Dentist

- Designed quality control standards to ensure the best service for the patients
- Worked as a restorative dentist in my own dental practice.

1993-1995

Bogotá, Colombia

San Martin University

Assistant Clinical Professor- Prosthodontic Department

- Taught the students restorative techniques
- Inspired the students to develop the attitudes and skills necessary to succeed in our profession
- Instilled a sense of ethical and social responsibility in the students
- Provided them with the foundation to become community leaders who someday will address the public's needs
- Gave seminars of the different dental materials, new dental techniques and innovating technology.

1989-1990

Quimbaya- Colombia

Public Hospital

General Dentist

- Performed public health service
- Treated patients in all dental areas
- Hospital Rotation in the different departments
- Received training in dental care of the medically complex patient.

Summary of Qualifications

- Over 15 Years of Dental Experience
- Extensive knowledge in Restorative and Periodontal fields
- Knowledgeable in the dental lab field
- Fluent in both English and Spanish.

References Available

- Dr. Julian Osorio- DMD
- Dr. James Ricker- DDS
- Dr. Susan A Rowan- DDS

